

CURRICULUM VITAE



Aura Ruggieri

Address: Via Ermesianatte 140, 00125, Roma (RM), Italy

Phone: +39 348 8108163

E-mail address: aura.ruggieri@gmail.com

Gender: Female

Date of Birth: October 22nd, 1992

Nationality: Italian

More info: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aura-ruggieri-6910a617b/>

Profile I'm very keen to work in a team, dynamic and goal-oriented. Two years of volunteering taught me to work with a lot of people in bad situations and made me practical. **Attention to details** and special abilities on **problem solving** are my two specialties.

Work Experience

Oct 2020 - Present **Infratel Italia S.p.A. (Piazza Wifi Italia) – Project Manager**, Rome, Italy

Tasks:

- Check wifi network installation projects
- Public relations

Jun 2020 – Sept 2020 **Infratel Italia S.p.A. (Operation Concessione) – Project Manager**, Rome, Italy

Tasks:

- Design verification of fiber networks

Sept 2019 – Jun 2020 **Studio Tecnico CSM – Cooperation**, Rome, Italy

Tasks:

- Develop drawings of sewage treatment plants
- Drafting of technical reports
- Participation in public tenders

Education

Mar 2020 Signed up to: “**Ordine degli Ingegneri di Roma**” - Matr: A 38631

Oct 2019 **Licensed Civil Engineer**

Oct 2016 – Mar 2019 **Università degli Studi Roma Tre**, Rome, Italy

(Rome, Italy) Master Degree in **Civil Engineering for Natural Risk Assessment**

Thesis: *Sviluppo di un approccio analitico per il dimensionamento degli impianti geotermici*

Final grade: **110/110 cum laude (with Honours)**

Oct 2011 – Jul 2016 **Università degli Studi Roma Tre**, Rome, Italy

(Rome, Italy) Bachelor Degree in **Civil Engineering**

Thesis: *Analisi di stabilità di un pendio interessato da un movimento franoso*

Final grade: **98/110**

Personal Skills and Competences

Languages **Italian:** Mother Tongue

English: B2

French: A1

Computer Skills MS Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook): Excellent

Autocad 2D: Excellent

Photoshop: Upper Intermediate

Wolfram Mathematica: Intermediate

Matlab: Intermediate

QGIS: Intermediate

Acca PriMus: Intermediate

Revit: Basic Knowledge

Sap2000: Basic Knowledge

ModFlow: Basic Knowledge

Additional Informations

Interests My interest is focused on reading and on body workout. My hobbies are travelling, trekking, skiing, sailing and stay with my friends.

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff and I confirm to be informed of my rights in accordance to art. 7 of the above mentioned decree.